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Project No: 25040 
Date: March 5, 2026 
Tender No: RFQ# 2526-001 

Project: FIRE ALARM RENEWAL AT EASTSIDE SECONDARY SCHOOL 
Hastings and Prince Edward District School Board 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the bid documents issued by Hastings Prince Edward 
District School Board 

This Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated with all other 
parts. The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the contract sum. The following revisions supersede the 
information contained in the original drawings and specifications issued for the above-named project to the extent 
referenced and shall become part thereof.  

GENERAL 

4.1 Question: What form is to be used for itemized price savings?. 

Answer: No itemized price anymore, as that was removed in DEI Addendum No. 2. 

4.2 Question: The 2019 verification standard, says an annual must be completed after 
verification, are we to include this cost or is the school board to handle? 

Answer: A full verification is to be provided upon completion of this project. That will be the 
start of the new Annual. 

4.3 Question: For the integrated testing, are we to supply the sub-trades, kitchen suppression, 
sprinkler and elevator technicians? 

Answer: Yes. All costs are to be carried for the complete Integrated Testing requirements 
within the tender price. 

4.4 Question: For the penthouse by Gym, are able to connect to the first floor loop and use 
isolators for this 2nd floor area? 

Answer: Yes, that is acceptable. 

4.5 Question: DWG E3.1: Are the (2) two sentronic door holders in corridor 191 near IT room 
129M existing to remain or new? 

Answer: Existing DH holders to be tied into the new fire alarm system. 

End of Addendum No. 4 

Yours very truly, 

Barry Bryan Associates  
Architects, Engineers, Project Managers 

250 Water St. Suite 201 
Whitby, ON, L1N 0G5 (905)
666 – 5252
www.bba-archeng.com 


